GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Office of Zoning
* k %k
R
L
MEMORANDUM
To:  Director
Department of Transportation

ENLON

From: Richard S. Nero, Jr. Zt .
Deputy Director of Operations

pate:  NOV 18 2013

Re: Notice of Filing Date. / /’ / 0 [/ // J_ BZA Application No. / /é ? 7

The above cited application is being referred to you for informational purposes only, uniess
DDOT's review and report on this matter is otherwise requested by the Office of Planning (OP).
The contact person at the OP is Jennifer Steingasser, who can be reached om 202-<42-8808.

The approximate public hearing date for this matter is Q’i ' \(

if you have any questioms, please call Clifford Moy, Secretary to the BZA, on 262-727-6311.

BOUARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia

CASE NO

EXHIBIT NO,

Beard of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia

e 9 - s 2
141 4% Stteet T W Suite 200#210-S *ashmgton D C 20001 CASE NO.18607
Wihonme WY T iy L wamk ¢ 11 777 GUT? Y by ozierd. pon We' S ww dioy dU R oy e o 7




